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From: Laura Wright
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:23 PM
To: CLARK, VINCENT P
Subject: RE: OPSG LPRs

Hi Vince, 
 
We actually signed up the BP on our system and they look at everything themselves. 
 
It was quite easy when we set up all the accounts.  We made sure that Aaron forwarded us the people that need to 
review and add to the system. 
 
Trying to get up there Thursday to find my water bottle with Kim and look at that nice coin you might have gotten for 
me  
 
 
Regards, 
 
Chief Deputy Laura Wright U3 
 
 
 

From: CLARK, VINCENT P [mailto: @CBP.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:47 AM 
To: Laura Wright @co.okanogan.wa.us> 
Subject: FW: OPSG LPRs 
 
Hi, 
 
I have a request to help out another OPSG partner.  How is OCSO sharing the LPR information that you capture with the 
OPSG procured LPRs?      I think they’d like to copy your process. 
 
R/S, 
 
Vince 
 

From: OROZCO, DAVID M < @CBP.DHS.GOV>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: CLARK, VINCENT P < @CBP.DHS.GOV> 
Subject: OPSG LPRs 
 
Good Morning Vince, 
 
I was wondering if you could do me a favor and reach out to Okanogan County and ask them how they are sharing the 
LPR information that they capture with their OPSG procured LPRs.  There is an OPSG partner on the west side of the 
state that is looking into the purchase of LPRs and they want to know how they fulfill the requirement of getting the info 
to us or a state fusion center.   
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Thanks, 
 
 
David M. Orozco 
Executive Officer  
Spokane Sector 
US Border Patrol 
Desk: (509)  
Mobile: (509)  

@cbp.dhs.gov 

 




